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Executive Committee of the ICF

A meeting of the ICF Executive Committee will be held on Sunday 30®

April 2000 at 2pm in Director's Row 28, of Adam's Mark Hotel, St Louis,
USA.

The Agenda of business to be transacted is set out below. We look
forward to seeing you at the meeting, but please advise the secretary if
you not able to attend. Thank you.

R Freer
Honorary Secretary ICF

(fax +44 -161-200-3586 W“W
e-mail: Robert Freer@umist.ac.uk) 'Lw/‘- gmjfi L""j e
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1. Welcome to the meeting, .
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2. Apologies for absence. - % doiohim Q S
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 25 April W
WL Dongam _
4. Correspondence - be Q M Confromes

5. Constitution and Bylaws

6. Officers of ICF -
7. Membership of ICF Council and Executive Committee

8. ICF Endorsement of Conferences |

9. Any Other Business

10. Next Meeting of the ICF Council

Distribution: ICF Council

Please note that this document is being sent to all members of ICF
Council for information. The meeting in St Louis is for the Executive
Committee of ICF; the next full meeting of the ICF Council will be
held in June 2000 in Goslar, Germany.
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Metselaar, R.

From: R.FREER [mclssif2@fs2.mt.umist.ac.uk]
Sent: donderdag 15 juni 2000 20:07

To: ICF Council

Subject: ICF Council Meeting 18 June

Dear Colleague,

The next meeting of the ICF Council will be held on
Sunday 18 June 2000 at 3pm

in Conference Room 2

Hotel Achtermann, Goslar, Germany

A provisional agenda is shown below.

AGENDA
7" Welcome to the meeting.
. Apologies for absence.
. Review of recent ICF meetings and matters arising.

. Correspondence
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5. Constitution and Bylaws

6. Officers of ICF

7. Membership of ICF Council and Executive Committee
8. ICF Endorsement of Conferences
9. Any Other Business

10. Next Meeting of the ICF Council
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